ELCG Project 3.6 Child Assessment Tools 

RFR Number-FY 13 IT EEC ELCG CAT

Questions and Answers

The list of questions outlined below were submitted by potential bidders in response to the ELCG Project 3.6 Child Assessment Tools RFR.   Some of the questions may have been reworded or consolidated into more comprehensive questions.  The answers to the questions outlined below are expressly incorporated into the terms of the RFR.  Please note that any other major changes to the RFR will be posted as Updates or Amendments to the RFR on Comm-PASS and on the Department of Early Education and Care’s (EEC’s) website.
1. We noticed that the RFR refers to both October 12, 2012 and October 9, 2012 as the due date. What is the correct due date?
The due date is October 12, 2012.

2. The RFR states that attachments will not be counted towards the page limit. Are we permitted to include attachments that are not specifically asked for?
You may include attachments that are not specifically asked for however the reviewers are under no responsibility to take those into account during the review. 

3. There are 12 forms under the “Forms & Terms” tab on the RFR page but in the RFR (ELCG Project 3.6: Child Assessment Tools), it only mentions 10 forms that must be turned in.  Can you please specify which are the correct forms?
The correct forms include:  

· A signed Commonwealth Terms & Conditions Form 

· A signed Commonwealth of Massachusetts Standard Contract Form (called Updated Contract Form on Comm-PASS)

· W-9 with DUNS # 

· Contractor Authorized Signatory Listing 

· Authorization for Electronic Funds Payment (EFT) Form 

· Early Learning Challenge Grant Certification Form Regarding Lobbying

· Supplier Diversity Program Plan Form

· Executive Order 504 (which was missing from the RFR)
· Prompt Payment Discount Form (which was missing from the RFR)
Bidders do not need to submit the three budget forms that were listed in the RFR and Comm-PASS along with their RFR responses.  However, if and when a vendor is preliminarily selected for a contract award, EEC will require the vendor to complete all three budget forms and submit them to EEC for approval.
a. There are 3 forms online that are not mentioned in the RFR itself: Prompt Payment Discount Form, Updated Contract Form, and Executive Order 504. Are these required?
Yes these forms are required. They are located under the Forms and Terms tab on Comm-Pass.
b. There is 1 form that is listed in the RFR that is not online: Commonwealth of Massachusetts Standard Contract Form.  Where do we obtain this document?
This document is located on Comm-PASS and called the Updated Contract Form.
4. Online it says that the Electronic Funds Transfer form is optional, but in the actual RFR it says it must be turned in. Which is accurate?

This form is required.  
5. Are we able to create our own budget form or must we use the budget form attached?
For the purposes of creating a budget, can you please tell us approximately how many children and teachers will be covered under RFR?
Bidders must use the budget forms provided by EEC if and when they receive a preliminary contract award.  See response to Question no. 3 above.  EEC is not able to provide data at this time regarding the number of children and teachers covered under the RFR.   Bidders should specify in their responses to Narrative Question 2 their pricing structures based on different numbers of children.  If and when a preliminary award is made, EEC will provide the selected vendor(s) with more specific child data.
6. Please confirm whether response should be double or single sided.  P. 10 calls for single sided, but Appendix E, p.21 calls for double sided printing.
Proposals must not exceed five single-sided pages in no less than 11 point font.

7.  Please clarify whether you wish to receive a hard copy response or an electronic submission
Bidders are required to submit both hard copy and electronic submissions not one or the other. 
8. Should a bidder submit individual RFR responses for each child assessment tool they offer?
Bidders should only submit one RFR response; the response should include any and all child assessment tools that the vendor wants to provide to EEC or its designees through this contract. 
